From: Mandi Wicks

To: Vic Alhadeff

Subject: RE: Journalists Mission

Date: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 1:57:00 PM
Hi again Vic,

My passport details are:

I S4TF
I

Thank you!

Mandi

From: Vic Alhadeff [mailto:Vic.Alhadeff@nswjbd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 9:06 AM

To: Mandi Wicks

Subject: RE: Journalists Mission

Fantastic. Your name on your passport?

From: Mandi Wicks [mailto:Mandi.Wicks@sbs.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 9:04 AM

To: Vic Alhadeff <Vic.Alhadeff@nswjbd.com>

Subject: RE: Journalists Mission

Dear Vic,

Thanks for your email.

| too was thrilled when James suggested it. | know how much he valued the experience and |
have no doubt it will assist in my role.

Thank you for the opportunity. It will be a privilege to join the group.

Hopefully the corona virus will be long gone by then!

| am locked away in an Exec meeting this morning and will send through the details around
lunchtime. | hope that’s ok.

Many thanks again,

Mandi

Hi Mandi

Delighted to hear from James Taylor that he has nominated you to participate in
the NSW Jewish Board of Deputies’ 2020 Journalists Mission.

Please confirm your participation ASAP and send me your name as it appears on
your passport, followed by your passport number.

We depart Sydney Thursday September 3 and return to Sydney Saturday
September 12.

Warm regards

Vic

Vic Alhadeff

Chief Executive Officer

NSW Jewish Board of Deputies

+:02 9360 1600} NN s47F

w: www.nswibd.org t: @VicAlhadeff
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